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4150 EAST MEXICO AVENUE

DENVER, COLORADO 80222 \
March 6, 1964

PHONE: 757-5441

Mr., Emery C. Arnold

Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Re: Consolidated Qil & Gas, Inc.
Ripley No, 1-26 Well

Dear Emery:

We are in receipt of your letter and we were honestly hoping you
had lost all reference to this well. We know that we are going to
have to do something and are presently working on it.

This is going to be a very nasty well to work on and we have just
been reluctant to start it. I hope that this will satisfy you for

another year.

Very truly yours,

CONSOLIDATED OIL & GAS, INC.

Bat—

Robert B. Tenison, Vice President
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